
  


   


      


        


 


           


         


        


        


 


                   


     


        


 





  

Raimondi, Marc  (OPA)  

From:  Raimondi,  Marc  (OPA)  

Sent:  Monday,  January 28,  2019 9:57 AM  

To:  Hicke  me  (b)(6) per NSD (NSD  y,  Adam  (NSD);  De  rs,  John  C.  (NSD  (b)(6) per NSD

(NSD  (b)(6) per NSD (NSD)  

Cc:  Mangum,  Anela  (OPA);  Keshwani,  Sonya  (OPA);  Navas,  Nicole (OPA);  Marzulli,  John  

(USANYE);  Kupec,  Kerri  (OPA);  Gauhar,  Tashina  (ODAG);  Hornbuckle,  Wyn  (OPA)  

Subject:  2019  01  28  0950  Huawei  Indictment EDNY  DRAFT  

Attachments:  2019  01  28  0950  Huawei  Indictment EDNY  DRAFT.docx  

Importance:  High  

Te  re  most re nt draft.  Ple  se  re  ste e  la,  Sonya and  me by 11AM.  am,  he is the  ce  ase nd any  que d  dits to Ane  

Note the  is DRAFT  ,  AG quote  

We are  DHS and FBI quote  waiting on  the  s.  

Thank you,  

Marc  

Document  ID:  0.7.4194.7495  20210903-0026675  






 


      


           


         


         


  


  

(b)(6) - Tashina Gauhar email

l l

From: 

Sent: Monday, January 28, 2019 10:08 AM 

To: O'Ca laghan, Edward C. (ODAG); E lis, Corey F. (ODAG); Lan, Iris (ODAG) 

Subject: Fwd: 2019 01 28 0950 Huawei Indictment EDNY DRAFT 

Attachments: 2019 01 28 0950 Huawei Indictment EDNY DRAFT.docx; ATT00001.htm 

Duplicate of 26675

1 

Document ID: 0.7.4194.7513 20210903-0026681 

Begin forwarded message: 



From: Keshwani, Sonya (OPA) 

Sent: Monday, January 28, 2019 10:43 AM 
To: Raimondi, Marc (OPA) 

Subje ct: RE: I need the AG remarks and release for WDWA returned to me ASAP please 
Attachments: 2019 01 28 1042AM AG Remarks China Press Conference DRAFT.docx 

Attached are merged remarks. Working on the release now. 

Thanks, 
Sonya 

Sonya Keshwani 
National Security Press Assistant IU.S. Department ofJustice 
D IC (b)(6) 

From: Ra imondi, Marc (OPA) (b)(6) 

Sent: Monday, January 28, 2019 10:14 AM 
To: Keshwani, Sonya (OPA) (b)(6) 

Subject: I need the AG remarks and release for WDWA returned to me ASAP please 

Marc Raimondi 
National Security Spokesman 
U.S. Department ofJustice 
(b)(6) 

0 (b )(6) 

Document ID: 0.7.4194.10165 20210903-0026688 
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(b)(6)

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

(b)(6) (b)(6)

(b)(6) (b)(6)

(b)(6)

(b)(6) (b)(6)

(b)(6) (b)(6)

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

(b)(6) (b)(6)

From: Raimondi, Marc (OPA) 

Sent: Monday, January 28, 2019 10:53 AM 

To: Sta ford, Steven (OPA) 

Cc: Navas, Nicole (OPA); Mangum, Anela (OPA); Hornbuckle, Wyn (OPA); Kupec, Kerri (OPA); 

Keshwani, Sonya (OPA) 

Subject: FW: 2019 01 28 0950 Huawei Indictment EDNY DRAFT 

Attachments: 2019 01 28 0950 Huawei Indictment EDNY DRAFT.docx 

Stafford, note EDNY’s requested edits to the AG quote. 

Anela, note request for the paragraph highlighted. 

Nicole, CRM has had a shot at this release already, we are not looking for re-opening this for a new round of editing. If 

there are factual errors here let us know otherwise please be extremely judicious in recommended edits. 

For version control, please pass all edits to Anela on the EDNY release. Anela, please update any revisions by changing 

the time date code in the name of the document. 

Thank you, 

Marc 

From: Marzulli, John (USANYE) 

Sent: Monday, January 28, 2019 10:48 AM  

To: Raimondi, Marc (OPA) Hickey, Adam (NSD) Demers, John 

C. (NSD) (NSD) (NSD) 

(NSD) 

Cc: Mangum, Anela (OPA) Keshwani, Sonya (OPA) Navas, 

Nicole (OPA) Kupec, Kerri (OPA) Gauhar, Tashina (ODAG) 

Hornbuckle, Wyn (OPA) Daniels, Tyler (USANYE) 

[Contractor] 

Subject: RE: 2019 01 28 0950 Huawei Indictment EDNY DRAFT 

(b)(5) DPP, AWP per EOUSA

1 

Document ID: 0.7.4194.9545 20210903-0026693 



2 

Document ID: 0.7.4194.9545 20210903-0026694 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject 

Driscoll, Kevin (CRM) 

Monday, January 28, 2019 10:57 AM 
Benczkowski, Brian (CRM ); Demers, John C. (NSD); Raimondi, Marc (OPA); Hickey, Adam 

(NSD) Mtl;J (NSD) (NSD); Barnett, Gary E. (OAG) 
Kupec, Kerri (OPA); Navas, Nicole (OPA); Mangum, Anela (OPA); Keshwani, Sonya (OPA); 
Hornbuckle, Wyn (OPA); Stafford, Steven (OPA) 

RE: 2019 01 28 1000 Med ia Advisory DRAFT 

Document ID: 0.7.4193.5129 20210903-0026700 



2 

Document ID: 0.7.4193.5129 20210903-0026701 



Barnett, Gary E. (OAG) 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 

0 (b )(5) 

Barnett, Gary E. ( OAG) 

Monday, January 28, 2019 11:01 AM 

Driscoll, Kevin (CRM) 

Benczkowski, Brian {CRM); Demers, John C. (NSD); Raimondi, Marc (OPA); Hickey, 

Adam (NSD [Qji(;J (NSD (NSD); Kupec, Kerri {OPA); Navas, 
Nicole {OPA); Mangum, Anela {OPA); Keshwani, Sonya {OPA); Hornbuckle, Wyn 
(OPA); Stafford, Steven (OPA) 

Re: 2019 01 28 1000 Media Advisory DRAFT 

Document ID: 0.7.4193.5131 20210903-0026702 



Document ID: 0.7.4193.5131 20210903-0026703 



Raimondi, Marc (OPA) 

From: Raimondi, Marc (OPA) 

Sent: Monday, January 28, 2019 11:03 AM 

To: Stafford, Steven (OPA); Kupec, Kerri (OPA); Barnett, Gary E. (OAG) 

Cc: Hickey, Adam (NSD); Driscoll, Kevin (CRM) 

Subject: FW: I need the AG remarks and release for WDWA returned to me ASAP please 

Attachments: 2019 01281042AM AG Remarks China Press Conference DRAFT.docx 

Document ID: 0.7.4193.5132 20210903-0026705 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject 
Attachments: 

Mangum, Anela (OPA) 

Monday, January 28, 2019 11:17 AM 
Marzulli, John (USANYE); Demers, John C. (NSD); Raimondi, Marc (OPA); Hickey, Adam 

(NSD) mm (NSD) (NSD) @Il?J (NSD) 
Keshwani, Sonya (OPA); Navas, N icole (OPA); Kupec, Kerri (OPA); Gauhar, Tashina 
(ODAG); Hornbuckle, Wyn (OPA); Daniels, Tyler (USANYE) [Contractor] 

RE: 2019 01 28 0950 Huawei Indictment EDNY DRAFT 
2019 01 28 1115 Huawei Indictment EDNY DRAFT.docx 

Document ID: 0.7.4194.7522 20210903-0026710 



2 

Document ID: 0.7.4194.7522 20210903-0026711 






  

Duplicates of CRM Bates 750-52

3  

Document  ID:  0.7.4194.7522  20210903-0026712  



From: Kupec, Kerri (OPA) 

Sent: Monday, January 28, 2019 11 :20 AM 
To: Raimondi, Marc (OPA); Stafford, Steven (OPA); Barnett, Gary E. (OAG) 

Cc: Hickey, Adam (NSD); Driscoll, Kevin (CRM) 

Subject RE: I need the AG remarks and release for WDWA returned to me ASAP please 

Steve, making sure you saw the note from Kevin: 

(b)(5) OPP, AWP, (b)(6), (b)(?)(C) per CRM 
(b)(5) OPP, AWP, (b)(6), (b)(?)(C) per CRM 

Document ID: 0.7.4193.5133 20210903-0026718 



2 

Document ID: 0.7.4193.5133 20210903-0026719 



Sent: Monday, January 28, 2019 11 :23 AM 

To: O'Callaghan, Edward C. (ODAG); Ellis, Corey F. (ODAG); Lan, Iris (ODAG); Peterson, 
Andrew (ODAG) 

Subject: FW: 2019 01 28 0950 Huawei Indictment EDNY DRAFT 

Attachments: 2019 01 28 1115 Huawei Indictment EDNY DRAFT.docx 

latest draft of press release. 

Duplicates of 26710 and CRM Bates 750-52 

Document ID: 0.7.4194.7524 20210903-0026720 



Duplicates of 26710 and CRM Bates 750-52 

2 

Document ID: 0.7.4194.7524 20210903-0026721 






  

Duplicates of 26710 and CRM Bates 750-52

3  

Document  ID:  0.7.4194.7524  20210903-0026722  



Gauhar, Tashina (ODAG) 

From: Gauhar, Tashina (ODAG) 

Sent: Monday, January 28, 2019 11:27 AM 

To: O'Ca llaghan, Edward C. (ODAG); Ellis, Corey F. {ODAG); Lan, Iris {ODAG); Peterson, 
Andrew {ODAG) 

Subject: FW: 2019 01280950 Huawei Indictment EDNY DRAFT 

Attachments: 2019 01281115 Huawei Indictment EDNY DRAFT.docx 

Latest draft of press release. I don't see CRM front office on the below, but asked NSD to confirm coord ination. 

Duplicates of 26710 and CRM Bates 750-52 

Document ID: 0.7.4193.8285 20210903-0026728 



Duplicates of 26710 and CRM Bates 750-52 

Document ID: 0.7.4193.8285 20210903-0026729 



  

Duplicates of 26710 and CRM Bates 750-52

Document  ID:  0.7.4193.8285  20210903-0026730  



From: Gauhar, Tashina (ODAG) 

Sent: Monday, January 28, 2019 11 :29 AM 
To: Hickey, Adam (NSD) 

Subject: FW: 2019 01 28 0950 Huawei Indictment EDNY DRAFT 
Attachments: 2019 01 28 1115 Huawei Indictment EDNY DRAFT.docx 

Can you please confirm CRM front office is also t racking t he latest? I don't see t hem o n t he below. Thanks. 

Duplicates of 26710 and CRM Bates 750-52 

Document ID: 0.7.4194.7530 20210903-0026736 



Duplicates of 26710 and CRM Bates 750-52 

2 

Document ID: 0.7.4194.7530 20210903-0026737 



Duplicates of 26710 and CRM Bates 750-52 

3 

Document ID: 0.7.4194.7530 20210903-0026738 



From: Hornbuckle, Wyn (OPA) 

Sent: Monday, January 28, 2019 11 :29 AM 
To: Mangum, Anela (OPA) 

Subje ct: RE: 2019 01 28 0950 Huawei Indictment EDNY DRAFT 

No problem, I get it! 

From: Mangum, Anela (OPA) (b )(6) 

Sent: Monday, January 28, 2019 11:28 AM 
To: Hornbuckle, Wyn (OPA) (b)(6) 

Subject: RE: 2019 0128 0950 Huawei Indictment EDNY DRAFT 

Shoot, sorry I missed the first t ime. Thanks for reminding me. Again. 

What a morning! 

From: Hornbuckle, Wyn (OPA) (b)(6) 

Sent: Monday, January 28, 2019 11:20 AM 
To: Mangum, Anela (OPA) (b)(6) 

Subject: RE: 2019 0128 0950 Huawei Indictment EDNY DRAFT 

Hey Anela, it still has 2018 in the header. 

Duplicates of 26710 and CRM Bates 750-52 

Document ID: 0.7.4194.9557 20210903-0026744 



Duplicates of 26710 and CRM Bates 750-52 

2 

Document ID: 0.7.4194.9557 20210903-0026745 



Duplicates of 26710 and CRM Bates 750-52 

3 

Document ID: 0.7.4194.9557 20210903-0026746 



From: Stafford, Steven (OPA) 

Sent: Monday, January 28, 2019 11 :30 AM 
To: Barnett, Gary E. (OAG); Kupec, Kerri (OPA); Benczkowski, Brian (CRM); Demers, John C. 

(NSD); Raimondi, Marc (OPA); Driscoll, Kevin (CRM); Hickey, Adam (NSD) 

Subject: RE: 2019 01 28 1000 Med ia Advisory DRAFT 

Duplicates of 27165 and CRM Bates 146-49 

Document ID: 0.7.4193.5135 20210903-0026747 



Duplicates of 27165 and CRM Bates 146-49 

Document ID: 0.7.4193.5135 20210903-0026748 



Duplicates of 27165 and CRM Bates 146-49 

3 

Document ID: 0.7.4193.5135 20210903-0026749 



Kupec, Kerri (OPA) 

From: Kupec, Kerri {OPA) 

Sent: Monday, January 28, 2019 11:31 AM 

To: Stafford, Steven (OPA); Barnett, Gary E. (OAG); Benczkowski, Brian (CRM); Demers, 
John C. (NSD); Raimondi, Marc (OPA); Driscoll, Kevin (CRM); Hickey, Adam (NSD) 

Subject: RE: 2019 01 28 1000 M edia Advisory DRAFT 

Excellen.t. 

From: Stafford, Steven (OPA) (b )(6) 

Sent: Monday, January 28, 2019 11:30 AM 
To: Barnett, Ga ry E. (OAG) (b)(6) Ku pec, Kerri (OPA) (b)(6) Benczkowski, 
Brian (CRM ) (b)(6) Demers, John C. (NSD) (b)(6) 

Raimondi, Marc (OPA) (b)(6) Driscoll, Kevin (CRM) (b)(6) 

Hickey, Adam ( NSD) (b)(6) 

Subject: RE: 2019 0128 1000 Media Advisory DRAFT 

Document ID: 0.7.4193.5139 20210903-0026750 



Duplicates of 27165 and CRM Bates 146-49 

Document ID: 0.7.4193.5139 20210903-0026751 



Duplicates of 27165 and CRM Bates 146-49 

Document ID: 0.7.4193.5139 20210903-0026752 



Marzulli, John (USANYE) 

From: Marzull i, John {USANYE) 

Sent: Monday, January 28, 2019 11:31 AM 

To: Kupec, Kerri (OPA); Mangum, Anela {OPA); Raimondi, Marc (OPA) 

Cc: Keshwani, Sonya (OPA); Navas, Nicole (OPA); Hornbuckle, Wyn (OPA); Daniels, Tyler 

( USANYE) [Contractor] 

Subject: RE: 2019 01 28 0950 Huawei Ind ictment EDNY DRAFT 

ll\nother edit request from OIA 

(b)(S) per EOUSA; (b)(6), (b)(?)(C) per CRM 

From: Kupec, Kerri (OPA) (b)(6) 

Sent: M onday, January 28, 2019 11:26 AM 
To: M arzu lli, Jo hn (USANYE) (b)(6) M angum, Anela (OPA) (JM D) (b)(6) 

Raimond i, Marc (OPA) (JM D) (b)(6) 

Cc: Keshwani, Sonya (OPA) (JM D) (b)(6) Navas, Nicole (OPA) (JM D) 

(b)(6) Hornbuckle, Wyn (OPA) (JM D) (b)(6) Dan iels, Ty ler (USANYE) 
[Contracto (b)(6) 

Subject: RE: 2019 01280950 Huawei Ind ictment EDNY DRAFT 

No. But as Marc said, you are more than welcome to stay after and answer remaining Qs from reporters. 

From: M arzulli, John (USANYE) (b)(6) 

Sent: M onday, January 28, 2019 11:20 AM 
To: M angum, Anela (OPA) (b)(6) Raimond i, M arc (OPA) (b)(6) 

Cc: Keshwani, Sonya (OPA) (b)(6) Navas, Nicole(OPA) (b)(6) Kupec, 
Kerri (OPA) (b)(6) Hornbuckle, Wyn (OPA) (b)(6) Daniels, Tyler 
(USANYE) [Contractor] (b)(6) 

Subject: RE: 2019 01280950 Huawei Ind ictment EDNY DRAFT 

Will there be a background briefing for any reporters BEFORE the press conference? 

Duplicates of 26710 and CRM Bates 750-52 

Document ID: 0.7.4194.9556 20210903-0026753 



Duplicates of 26710 and CRM Bates 750-52 

Document ID: 0.7.4194.9556 20210903-0026754 



Duplicates of 26710 and CRM Bates 750-52 

Document ID: 0.7.4194.9556 20210903-0026755 



Gauhar, Tashina (ODAG) 

From: Gauhar, Tashina (ODAG) 

Sent: Monday, January 28, 2019 11:38 AM 

To: O'Callaghan, Edward C. {ODAG) 

Subject: FW: 2019 01 28 0950 Huawei Indictment EDNY DRAFT 

CRM is now on the distro. 

Duplicates of 26710 and CRM Bates 750-52 

(b)(6) 
Document ID: 0.7.4194.7536 20210903-0026756 



Duplicates of 26710 and CRM Bates 750-52 

Document ID: 0.7.4194.7536 20210903-0026757 



Duplicates of 26710 and CRM Bates 750-52 

Document ID: 0.7.4194.7536 20210903-0026758 



Navas, Nicole (OPA} 

From: Navas, Nicole (OPA) 

Sent: Monday, January 28, 2019 11:38 AM 

To: Marzulli, John (USANYE); Kupec, Kerri (OPA); Mangum, Anela (OPA); Raimondi, Marc 
(OPA) 

Cc: Keshwani, Sonya (OPA); Hornbuckle, Wyn (OPA); Daniels, Tyler (USANYE) [Contractor] 

Subject: RE: 2019 01280950 Huawei Indictment EDNY DRAFT 

Attachments: 1.28.19 Huawei Indictment EDNY CRM NSD.docx 

Hi John, 
I am back in the office and OIA relayed those same concerns to me. Please work off of attached latest draft. thanks 

Nicole Navas Oxman 
Spokesperson/Public Affairs Specialist 
U.S. Department ofJustice (DOJ) 

---(office) 
(celQ 

(b )(6) 

Duplicates of 26753 and CRM Bates 750-52 

Document ID: 0.7.4194.9558 20210903-0026762 



Duplicates of 26753 and CRM Bates 750-52 

Document ID: 0.7.4194.9558 20210903-0026763 



Duplicates of 26753 and CRM Bates 750-52 

Document ID: 0.7.4194.9558 20210903-0026764 



From: Raimondi, Marc (OPA) 

Sent: Monday, January 28, 2019 11 :39 AM 
To: Stafford, Steven (OPA) 

Cc: Barnett, Gary E. (OAG); Kupec, Kerri (OPA); Benczkowski, Brian (CRM); Demers, John C. 
(NSD); Driscoll, Kevin (CRM); Hickey, Adam (NSD) 

Subject: Re: 2019 01 28 1000 M ed ia Advisory DRAFT 

Duplicates of 27165 and CRM Bates 146-49 

Document ID: 0.7.4193.5138 20210903-0026770 



Duplicates of 27165 and CRM Bates 146-49 

Document ID: 0.7.4193.5138 20210903-0026771 



Duplicates of 27165 and CRM Bates 146-49 

3 

Document ID: 0.7.4193.5138 20210903-0026772 



--

From: Keshwani, Sonya (OPA) 

Sent: Monday, January 28, 2019 11:41 AM 
To: Navas, N icole (OPA); M arzulli, John (USANYE); Kupec, Kerri (OPA); Mangum, Anela 

(OPA); Raimondi, Marc (OPA) 

Cc: Hornbuckle, Wyn (OPA); Daniels, Tyler (USANYE) [Contractor] 

Subject: RE: 2019 01 28 0950 Huawei Indictment EDNY DRAFT 

Attachments: RE: 2019 01 28 0950 Huawei Indictment EDNY DRAFT 

Thanks, Nicole. Did you use the version Anela last circulated at 11: 17am to add your edits? Also attached . 
Asking because your attachment doesn 't have a time stamp in the title. Let's please include that so we can make 
sure a ll ed its are accounted for. 

Thank you, 
Sonya 

Sonya Keshwani 
National Security Press Assistant IU.S. Department ofJustice 
I (b )(6) (b )(6) (b)(6) 

Duplicates of 26762 and CRM Bates 750-52 

Document ID: 0.7.4194.9573 20210903-0026773 



Duplicates of 26762 and CRM Bates 750-52 

Document ID: 0.7.4194.9573 20210903-0026774 



Duplicates of 26762 and CRM Bates 750-52 

Document ID: 0.7.4194.9573 20210903-0026775 



Duplicates of 26762 and CRM Bates 750-52 

4 

Document ID: 0.7.4194.9573 20210903-0026776 



Raimondi, Marc (OPA) 

From: Ra imondi, Marc (OPA) 

Sent: Monday, January 28, 2019 11:52 AM 

To: Keshwani, Sonya (OPA); Mangum, Ane la (OPA); Navas, Nicole (OPA); Marzulli, John 
(USANYE); Langlie, Em ily (USAWAW) 

Cc: Kupec, Kerri (OPA); Hornbuckle, Wyn (OPA) 

Subject: RE: 2019 01280950 Huawei Indictment EDNY DRAFT 

Team, I am very concerned that we have 11th hour editing going on and too many chefs working on the same pot of 
stew. 

To have version control, all edits regarding the national release for the EDNYind ictment shou ld be passed to Anela, 
who has the pen, for inclusion in the release. 

Anela, Any t ime the document is edited, it shou ld be updated with the time in the name of the title. Please confirm 
that Nicole has the latest version of the release and is making edits to it and not an older version. 

For the WDWA release, all edits should be passed to Sonya who has the pen on that one. 

I wou ld like to have all the documents in f inal format by 1PM so I can go over for a final quality check before printing. 
I appreciate your help in version control and 

Thank you, 
Marc 

Document ID: 0.7.4194.9570 20210903-0026843 



Duplicates of 26773 and CRM Bates 750-52 

Document ID: 0.7.4194.9570 20210903-0026844 



Document ID: 0.7.4194.9570 20210903-0026845 



Duplicates of 26773 and CRM Bates 750-52 

Document ID: 0.7.4194.9570 20210903-0026846 



From: Benczkowski, Brian (CRM ) 

Sent: Monday, January 28, 2019 11 :53 AM 
To: Raimondi, Marc (OPA) 

Cc: Stafford, Steven (OPA); Barnett, Gary E. (OAG); Kupec, Kerri (OPA); Demers, John C. 
(NSD); Driscoll, Kevin (CRM); Hickey, Adam (NSD) 

Subject: Re: 2019 01 28 1000 M ed ia Advisory DRAFT 

Duplicates of 27165 and CRM Bates 146-49 

Document ID: 0.7.4193.5140 20210903-0026847 



Duplicates of 27165 and CRM Bates 146-49 

Document ID: 0.7.4193.5140 20210903-0026848 



Duplicates of 27165 and CRM Bates 146-49 

3 

Document ID: 0.7.4193.5140 20210903-0026849 



From: Raimondi, Marc (OPA) 

Sent: Monday, January 28, 2019 11 :55 AM 
To: Marzulli, John (USANYE); Keshwani, Sonya (OPA); Navas, Nicole (OPA); Kupec, Kerri 

(OPA); Mangum, Anela (OPA) 
Cc: Hornbuckle, Wyn (OPA); Daniels, Tyler (USANYE) [Contractor] 
Subject: RE: 2019 01 28 0950 Huawei Indictment EDNY DRAFT 

Good catch, thanks 

From: Marzulli, John (USANYE) (b)(6) 

Sent: Monday, January 28, 2019 11:54 AM 
To: Keshwani, Sonya (OPA) Navas, Nicole (OPA) (b)(6) Kupec, Kerri 
(OPA) (b)(6) Mangum, Anela (OPA) (b)(6) Raimondi, Marc (OPA) 

(b)(6) 

Cc: Hornbuckle, Wyn (OPA) (b)(6) Daniels, Tyler (USANYE) [Contractor] 
(b)(6) 

Subject: RE: 2019 01280950 Huawei Indictment EDNY DRAFT 

In the upper left, this release says January 28, 2018 not 2019 

Duplicates of 26773 and CRM Bates 750-52 

Document ID: 0.7.4194.9576 20210903-0026850 



Duplicates of 26773 and CRM Bates 750-52 

Document ID: 0.7.4194.9576 20210903-0026851 



Duplicates of 26773 and CRM Bates 750-52 

Document ID: 0.7.4194.9576 20210903-0026852 



Duplicates of 26773 and CRM Bates 750-52 

4 

Document ID: 0.7.4194.9576 20210903-0026853 



From: Gauhar, Tashina (ODAG) 

Sent: Monday, January 28, 2019 11 :56 AM 
To: Hickey, Adam (NSD) 

Subje ct: RE: 2019 01 28 0950 Huawei Indictment EDNY DRAFT 

Thank you. 

From: Hickey, Adam (NSD) (b)(6) 

Sent: Monday, January 28, 2019 11:34 AM 
To: Gauhar, Tashina (ODAG) (b)(6) 

Subject: RE: 2019 0128 0950 Huawei Indictment EDNY DRAFT 

Nicole is their OPA but obviously there's a better way to do this. 

Duplicates of 26736 and CRM Bates 750-52 

Document ID: 0.7.4194.7538 20210903-0026854 



Duplicates of 26736 and CRM Bates 750-52 

Document ID: 0.7.4194.7538 20210903-0026855 



Duplicates of 26736 and CRM Bates 750-52 

3 

Document ID: 0.7.4194.7538 20210903-0026856 



Navas, Nicole (OPA} 

From: Navas, Nicole (OPA) 

Sent: Monday, January 28, 2019 11:57 AM 

To: Keshwani, Sonya (OPA); Marzulli, John (USANYE); Kupec, Kerri (OPA); Mangum, Anela 
(OPA); Ra imondi, Marc (OPA) 

Cc: Hornbuckle, Wyn (OPA); Daniels, Tyler (USANYE) [Contractor] 

Subject : RE: 2019 01 28 0950 Huawei Indictment EDNY DRAFT 

Yes, I spoke to Anela before sending to the group to ensure it in duded edits from the last version. thanks 

Nicole Navas Oxman 
Spokesperson/Public Affairs Specialist 
U.S. Department ofJustice (DOJ) 

(office) 
(b )(6) (cell) 
(b )(6) 

Duplicates of 26773 and CRM Bates 750-52 

Document ID: 0.7.4194.9574 20210903-0026862 
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Navas, Nicole (OPA} 

From: Navas, Nicole (OPA) 

Sent: Monday, January 28, 2019 12:00 PM 

To: Ra imondi, Marc (OPA) 

Subject: RE: 2019 01 28 0950 Huawei Indictment EDNY DRAFT 

Reminder I have to review headers now to ensure accurate 

From: Raimondi, Marc (OPA) (b)(6) 

Sent: Monday, January 28, 2019 11:58 AM 
To: Navas, Nicole (OPA) (b)(6) 

Subject: RE: 2019 01 28 0950 Huawei Ind ictment EDNY DRAFT 

Date was wrong... ;-( 

Duplicates of 26862 and CRM Bates 750-52 

Document ID: 0.7.4193.9890 20210903-0026894 
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Duplicates of 26862 and CRM Bates 750-52
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From: Lang lie, Emily (USAWAW) (b)(6) 
Sent: Monday, January 28, 2019 12:01 PM 
To: Keshwani, Sonya (OPA) 

Subject: Re: 2019 01 28 0950 Huawei Indictment EDNY DRAFT 

Ok t hanks- we are on phone with FAUSA Hayes short ly please be sure she is listed w it h her middle init ial L it is a 
lawyer t hing. 

Sent from my iPho ne 

On Jan 28, 2019, at 8:58 AM, Keshwa ni, Sonya (OPA) (b)(6) w rote: 

Hi Emily, 

I will send you the PR as soon as possible. We are just runn ing by NSD for a fina l look but 
haven' t seen any significant ed its so far. 

Thank you, 
Sonya 

Sonya Keshwani 
National Security Press Assistant IU.S. Department of Justice 

(b)(6) IC (b )(6) (b )(6) 

Duplicates of 26857 and CRM Bates 750-52 

Document ID: 0.7.4194.10172 20210903-0026899 
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From: Raimondi, Marc (OPA) 

Sent: Monday, January 28, 2019 12:05 PM 
To: Mangum, Anela (OPA) 

Subject: FW: 2019 01 28 0950 Huawei Indictment EDNY DRAFT 

Please update t he year to 2019 

Duplicates of 26850 and CRM Bates 750-52 

Document ID: 0.7.4194.9579 20210903-0026908 



Duplicates of 26850 and CRM Bates 750-52 

Document ID: 0.7.4194.9579 20210903-0026909 



Duplicates of 26850 and CRM Bates 750-52 
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From: Mangum, Anela (OPA) 

Sent: Monday, January 28, 2019 12:10 PM 
To: Raimondi, Marc (OPA); Keshwani, Sonya (OPA); Navas, Nicole (OPA); Marzulli, John 

(USANYE); langlie, Emily (USAWAW) 

Cc: Kupec, Kerri (OPA); Hornbuckle, Wyn (OPA) 

Subject: RE: 2019 01 28 0950 Huawei Indictment EDNY DRAFT 

Attachments: 2019 01 28 1205 Huawei Indictment EDNY DRAFT.docx 

Please find t he latest draft attached. This includes Nicole's edits for AP style. 

Duplicates of 26843 and CRM Bates 750-52 

Document ID: 0.7.4194.9578 20210903-0026948 



Duplicates of 26843 and CRM Bates 750-52 

Document ID: 0.7.4194.9578 20210903-0026949 



Duplicates of 26843 and CRM Bates 750-52 

Document ID: 0.7.4194.9578 20210903-0026950 
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Demers, John C. (NSD) 

From: Demers, John C. (NSD) 

Sent: Monday, January 28, 2019 12:13 PM 

To: Raimondi, Marc (OPA) 

Subject: Re: 2019 01 28 1000 Media Advisory DRAFT 

(b)(5) DPP per NSD 

On Jan 28, 2019, at 11:54 AM, Raimondi, Marc (OPA) (b)(6) wrote: 

What do you want to do? 

Duplicates of 27165 and CRM Bates 146-49 

Document ID: 0.7.4193.9983 20210903-0026958 
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From: Mangum, Anela (OPA) 

Sent: Monday, January 28, 2019 12:19 PM 
To: Daniels, Tyler (USANYE) [Contractor]; Navas, Nicole (OPA); Keshwani, Sonya (OPA); 

Marzulli, John (USANYE); Kupec, Kerri (OPA); Raimondi, Marc (OPA) 
Cc: Hornbuckle, Wyn (OPA) 
Subject: RE: 2019 01 28 0950 Huawei Indictment EDNY DRAFT 
Attachments: 2019 01 28 1215 Huawei Indictment EDNY DRAFT.docx 

Thanks for spotting the typos! 

Please find updated draft attached w ith the FBI Director's quote 

From: Daniels, Tyler (USANYE) [Contractor] (b)(6) 

Sent: Monday, January 28, 2019 12:13 PM 
To: Navas, Nicole (OPA) (b)(6) Keshwani, Sonya (OPA) (b)(6) Marzulli, John 
(USANYE) (b)(6) Kupec, Kerr i (OPA) (b)(6) Mangum, Anela (OPA) 

(b)(6) Ra imondi, Marc (OPA) (b)(6) 

Cc: Ho rnbuckle, Wyn (OPA) (b)(6) 

Subject: RE: 2019 0128 0950 Huawei Indictment EDNY DRAFT 

Two typos spotted: 

• There is an extra comma after Whitaker in the first line of the third paragraph 

• In the EDNY USA's quote paragraph at the bottom there is a stray "of" after FBI and before ICE. 

Duplicates of 26862 and CRM Bates 750-52 
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Kupec, Kerri (OPA) 

From: Kupec, Kerri {OPA) 

Sent: Monday, January 28, 2019 12:20 PM 

To: Benczkowski, Br ian (CRM) 

Cc: Barnett, Gary E. ( OAG) 

Subject: RE: 2019 01 28 1000 Media Advisory DRAFT 

Agreed 

Duplicates of 27165 and CRM Bates 146-49 

Document ID: 0.7.4193.5141 20210903-0026972 
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Mangum, Anela (OPA) 

From: Mangum, Anela (OPA) 

Sent: Monday, January 28, 2019 12:29 PM 

To: Keshwani, Sonya {OPA) 

Subject: RE : 2019 01 28 0950 Huawei Indictment EDNY DRAFT 

Done! Thanks for the reminder. 

From: Keshwani, Sonya (OPA) (b)(6) 

Sent: Monday, January 28, 2019 12:21 PM 
To: Mangum, Anela (OPA) (b)(6) 

Subject: RE: 2019 01 28 0950 Huawei Ind ictment EDNY DRAFT 

When you have a moment, could you p lease delete any outdated versions of the EDNY PR in our shared 
folder? 

Let's make sure we only keep the most updated version saved, that way it is as simple as possible w hen we ask 
Jeremy to issue, thanks © 

Sonya Keshwani 
National Security Press Assistant IU.S. Department of Justice 

D (b )(6) IC (b)(6) (b)(6) 

Duplicates of 26962 and CRM Bates 750-52 

Document ID: 0.7.4193.14563 2021 0903-0027027 
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(b)(6)

From:  Navas,  Nicole  (OPA)  

Sent:  Monday,  January  28,  2019  12:31  PM  

To:  Mangum,  Anela  (OPA)  

Cc:  Marc  Raimondi  - DO  ;  Marzulli,  John  (USANYE);  Daniels,  

Tyler  (USANYE)  [Contractor];  Keshwani,  Sonya  (OPA);  Hornbuckle,  Wyn  (OPA)  

Subject:  FW:  Draft  Press  Release  on  1.28.19  Huawei  Indictment  EDNY  CRM  NSD  

Attachments:  1.28.19  Huawei  Indictment  EDNY  CRM  NSD  (MLARS  EDITS  1200  PM).docx;  

ATT00001.htm  

Anela,  

Please  incorporate  attached  MLARS  edits  in  the  latest draft  PR.  Marc,  I  know  you  said  this  was  sent  to  CRM,  but  it  was  

not  sent  to  the  line  attorneys  for  rev  are  iew.  After  edits  added,  please  send back.  Thank you  

Nicole  Navas  Oxman  

Spokesperson/Public  Affairs  Specialist  

U.S.  Department  of  Justice  (DOJ)  

(office)  

(cell)  

(b)(6)

(b)(6)
(b)(6)

From:  Ambuehl,  Jennifer  (CRM  

Sent:  Monday,  January  28,  2019  12:22 PM  

To:  Nav

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) per CRM

as,  Nicole  (OPA)  

Cc:  Driscoll,  Kev  

(b)(6)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) per CRM Connor,  Deborah  (CRM)  in  (CRM)  

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) per CRM

Subject:  Fwd:  Draft  Press  Release  on  1.28.19  Huawei  Indictment EDNY  CRM  NSD  

Nicole,  I  am  sending  you  most  of  MLARS’  edits  right  now  an  

(b)(5) DPP, AWP per CRM

(b)(5) DPP, AWP per CRM

Thanks,  

Jenn  

1  

Document  ID:  0.7.4194.9585  20210903-0027032  



Navas, Nicole (OPA} 

From: Navas, Nicole (OPA) 

Sent: Monday, January 28, 2019 12:50 PM 

To: Mangum, Anela (OPA) 

Subject: FW: Draft Press Re lease on 1.28.19 Huawei Indictment EDNY CRM NSD 

Attachments: 1.28.19 Huawei Indictment ED NY CRM NSD (MLARS EDITS 1245 PM ).docx 

Before send ing revised, please incorporate additional edits. thanks 

Nicole Navas Oxman 
Spokesperson/Public Affairs Specialist 
U.S. Department ofJustice (DOJ) 
(b )(6) (office) 

( cell) 
(b )(6) 

Duplicates of CRM Bates 278-79 and 27032 

Document ID: 0.7.4194.9590 20210903-0027092 



  

Duplicates of 27032 and CRM Bates 278-79
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject 
Attachments: 

Hickey, Adam (NSD) 

Monday, January 28, 2019 12:52 PM 
Barnett, Gary E. (OAG); Raimondi, Marc (OPA); Stafford, Steven (OPA); Kupec, Kerri (OPA) 

Drisco ll, Kevin (CRM) 
RE: I need the AG remarks and release for WDWA returned to me ASAP please 
2019 01 28 1250PM AG Remarks China Press Conference DRAFT gb ash.docx 

Document ID: 0.7.4193.5143 20210903-0027099 
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Navas, Nicole (OPA} 

From: Navas, Nicole (OPA) 

Sent: Monday, January 28, 2019 1:36 PM 

To: Ambuehl, Jennifer (CRM); Driscoll, Kevin (CRM); Connor, Deborah (CRM); Billings, 
Laura (CRM); Nauvel, Christian (CRM) 

Cc: Mangum, Anela (OPA) 

Subject : RE: Draft Press Re lease on 1.28.19 Huawei Indictment EDNY CRM NSD 

Attachments: 1.28.19 Huawei Indictment EDNY CRM NSD.docx 

Duplicates of CRM Bates 278-79 and 27032 

Document ID: 0.7.4194.9603 20210903-0027131 
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From: Ambuehl, Jennifer (CRM ) 

Sent: Monday, January 28, 2019 1:53 PM 
To: Navas, N icole (OPA); Driscoll, Kevin (CRM); Connor, Deborah (CRM); Billi ngs, Laura 

(CRM); Nauvel, Christian (CRM) 

Cc: Mangum, Anela (OPA) 

Subject: RE: Draft Press Release on 1.28.19 Huawei Indictment EDNY CRM NSD 

Attachments: S-2 Signed Stamped - Redacted v2 (003).pdf 

Duplicates of CRM Bates 278-79 and 27131 

Document ID: 0.7.4194.9602 20210903-0027138 
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Stafford, Steven (OPA) 

From: Stafford, Steven (OPA) 

Sent: Monday, January 28, 2019 1:55 PM 

To: Kupec, Kerri (OPA) 

Subject: Fwd: 2019 01 28 1000 Media Advisory DRAFT 

Begin forwarded message: 

Document ID: 0.7.4194.5422 20210903-0027165 
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Kupec, Kerri (OPA) 

From: Kupec, Kerri {OPA) 

Sent: Monday, January 28, 2019 3:15 PM 

To: Ra imondi, Marc (OPA); Driscoll, Kevin (CRM); Hickey, Adam (NSD); Stafford, Steven 
(OPA); Benczkowski, Brian (CRM); Demers, John C. (NSD (NSD 

(NSD); Barnett, Gary E. {OAG) 

Cc: Navas, Nicole {OPA); Mangum, Anela (OPA); Keshwani, Sonya (OPA); Hornbuckle, 
Wyn (OPA); Benczkowski, Brian {CRM) 

Subject: RE : 2019 01 28 1000 Media Advisory DRAFT 

Looks good to me. Let's go with it. 

Duplicates of 27225 and CRM Bates 131-36 
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Kupec, Kerri (OPA) 

From: Kupec, Kerri (OPA) 

Sent: Monday, January 28, 2019 3:19 PM 

To: Benczkowski, Brian (CRM); Ra imondi, Marc (OPA); Driscoll, Kevin {CRM); Hickey, 
Adam (NSD); Stafford, Steven (OPA); Demers, John C. (NSD (NSD 

(NSD); Barnett, Gary E. {OAG) 

Cc: Navas, Nicole (OPA); Mangum, Anela {OPA); Keshwani, Sonya (OPA); Hornbuckle, 
Wyn (OPA) 

Subject: RE: 2019 01 28 1000 Media Advisory DRAFT 

(b)(5) OPP Marc will send 
around now.. 

This has to be it on the edits front we are already way past the time when this shou Id be final. 

Duplicates of 27225 and CRM Bates 131-36 

Duplicates of 27225 and CRM Bates 131-36 
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From: Benczkowski, Brian (CRM ) 

Sent: Monday, January 28, 2019 3:30 PM 
To: Barnett, Gary E. (OAG) 

Subject: RE: 2019 01 28 1000 Med ia Advisory DRAFT 

Document ID: 0.7.4193.5161 20210903-0027221 
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From: (b)(6) - Gary Barnett email 

Sent: Monday, January 28, 2019 3:32 PM 
To: Raimondi, Marc (OPA) 

Subje ct: Re: 2019 01 28 1000 Med ia Advisory DRAFT 

Hold momentar ily please 

On Jan 28, 2019, at 3:25 PM, Raimondi, Marc (OPA) (b)(6) w rote: 

Thank you Gary, we are going to print now. 

Document ID: 0.7.4193.5162 20210903-0027225 
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